FILED 9/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08616-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20190113 Heather Hills Utilities, LLC
Melinda,

DN 08548-2019 was moved from incorrect Docket 20190113 to correct Docket 20170246 per your
request below.

Dorothy

----- Original Message-----

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20190113 Heather Hills Utilities, LLC

Dorothy,

The utility owner typed the wrong docket number in the subject line of his letter. This
document pertains to West Lakeland, not Heather Hills, and should be moved to the docket file for
Docket No. 20170246-SU

Thanks.
Melinda

----- Original Message-----

From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Charles Murphy; Malissa Bennett; Amber Norris; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Emily
Knoblauch; Melinda Watts; Terence Bethea; Shannon Hudson; Robert Graves

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20190113 Heather Hills Utilities, LLC

DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff-assisted rate case in Manatee County by Heather Hills
Utilities, LLC.

Heather Hills Utilities, LLC

West Lakeland (Smallridge) - Letter dated 8/28/19, with attached letter from DEP for docket file.
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2019\08548-2019\08548-2019.pdf

DOCUMENT ID = 08548-2019
Document Filed = 8/30/2019

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.
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To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You
will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click
on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)
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